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DldAL OO-PABT

We, the anderalgned, have entered into 
partnership for the practice ef the Medical 
EteieesioB under the style and firm of 
Ktotiu* McDonald.

TM08. AUOHMÜLY KHAT1NO. . . 
<* M.D..M.E.C. 8.,England ,
A. A. MACDONALD.

M.B., L.H.C.P., Bidn., and L.B.C.8., Bdln. 
0*elph, July 1st, 1878._________ dlmwflm

JÇBMOYAL OF SURGERY.
PR. jlUOD

Has removed Mis Burner? to 
•beve the Guelph Drug Store, u

to the rooms 
Drug Store, where he may 

so • p.m. Entrance 
6 p.m. at his residence

D*.wo<j*.

•fficb am» bhsidbno*

Slreotlyopposlte Chaim er's Church 
tJàëSeb street, Guelph.

Er. Brock having returned from the South 
will attend to all orofesslonal calls as usual

WJ1BBDJBBI0K BflBCOB, Barrister and 
C Attorney at Lak, Solicitor In Chancery. 

Convey ancer, Ac. Guelph. Office, corner of 
Wyadnam and Quebec Streets. dw

l LIVRE A MACDONALD, 
tara and Attqmeys-at-Law, SoU;

Guelph, Out.

Iters and Attqmeys-at-Law, Boll- 
rise Public, Ac. Office—Corner of 
and Quebec Streets, up stairs, 

_______________ <2?
QUTHBIE, WATT & CUTTEN,
BirrfaUij, »Uomevi 

in Onsncery, Gt
». OCTEBUI, J. WATT,

OselphTMcrch 1,1871-

i-at-Law, Solicitors 
ruelph, Ontario.

J^ÏHOHft.PEÎBBSON,
Barristers and Attorneys at Law,

Solicitors in Chancery, 
Conveyancers and Notaries Public.

Offices—Brownlow's New Buildings, near 
the Registry Offices.

A .LB MON, H. W. PETERSON,
I County Crown Attorney

STURDY,

GRAINEB amp PAPEB-HANGEB.
Shop next t<> the Wellington Hotel, Wynd 
ham Street.GuéloH._____ L7_dw

^Ç-ILLIAM J. PATERSON,
Offlsial Assignee for the County 

of Wellington.
OMoei-HÛPPOBiteTown Hall, Goelph. dw

TRON CASTINGS
Of all kinds, made to order at

SROWC’S IRON WORKS,
Norfolk Street, Guelph.

I51w loan aitOWe.Proprietor

U.kbBteB.L.D.H., 

8ÜR0B0N DENTIST, GUELPH.
Office over H. Har 

vey & Go’s Drug 
m Store, Corner e 
■ Wyndham and Mac- 
f donuell-sts..Guelph 

Nitrous Oxide 
(laughing gas ) ad- 

_ ministered for the
___ wtion of teeth without pain, which Is

perfectly safe and reliable.

r>RIZE DENTISTRY.
DR. ROBBRT CAMPBELL

§m giitvrtijsramtji.
 SEÈoIdÎtJC* sell

lie Books. Business new. ProfitsflS 
_ 1 per day. Send for circular.

*»w4 • A. H. MEGAFPIlC, Guelph,'Ont.

m
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i tw 7 Stone

Hb»i
I Robert Melvin, Onelph. JljlSdl 

SE TOTET — Stone house on
Woolwich

Church. Apply to Armstrong, 
Woollen Manufacturers.

ANTED

At the Fashionable,West End

o millinery apprentices and two --------r ‘fpljt

UBLPH LODtfe A. P. * A. *.,
No. 258, O. R. C.

Regular Communication this (WEDNES­
DAY? evening, at 7.80.

Lodge Booms, "Herald” Block, Market
*^5ltlngbrethrenare cordWl^invited.

SsptlTth, 1871.dl
'^Ç'ANTBD,

A respectable youth, as Gashieb.
John Honiutn,

Hardware Merchant, Guelph
Aug. 18,1873.
Î1ARMS ! FARMS ! !IF-
A number of excellent Farms varying 

in sire from 50 to 300 acres in the Immediate 
vicinity of Guelph, and also in the adjacent 
Townships.

Parties wishing to purchase will find it to 
their advantage to give us a call.

MONEY to invest, on mortgage and 
good personal security. Terms liberal.

HART A 8PEIBS,
Land, Loan and General Agents, 

slSdw2v 4 Day's Block, CHwlph.
>RIZE SOUTHDOWN

Sheep for Sale.
k The Subscriber has two Southdown Shear­
ling Rams for sale, which took the first 
irise as Lambs at the Provincial Exhibi- 
ion at Hamilton last year. Aleo, 12 aged

JAMES ANDERSON, 
Springfield Farm, near Guelph, on the 

River Speed. el6-d6

>EACH FESTIVAL.

A Peach Festival
In aid of the Ladies' Fund of St. George’s 

Church will be held

In the Drill Shed,

On TUESDAY EVENING, the 23rd inet.

There will be a plentiful supply of Peach­
es and Cream, Hot Coffee, and other Re­
freshments.

Music by Vale’s String Band.
Doors open at 7 o'clock.
Admission, id cents ; Children half-priee.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN.
Guelph, Sept. 16,1873. dtdwl

Office next door 
the-‘Advertiser 
flee, Wyndham-
R’eejSenoe opposite 

' Mr. Boult’s Factory
> ^Street. Teethextractedwithoutpain 

References, Drs. Clarke, Tuck, McGuire 
Herod .McGregor,and Cowan .Guelph. Drs 
Buchanan and Philips, Toronto Drs. Elliot 
AMevera,Dentists Toronto.

Lloentiateof Denta 
Surgery.

t Established 1864.

dw

Y*'o- *•_

Two Concerts
Will be given in the DRILL SHED, on

Wednesday and Thursday
Evenings (2nd and 3rd evenings of the Ex­
hibition) for the Building Fund of the 
Young Men's Christian Association.

V. Jttttr: cèlebrated Soprano, MiW Brpkptjtid. 
from Toronto, and a number of others will 
take part, and as the Committee have spar­
ed no pains to make these first-class Con­
certs, they feel confident all will bôdelighted 
who attend.

Concerts to commence at 8 o’clock. 
Admission 25 cents.

JOHN CROWE,
Sept. 15,1873. 4t Chairman Com

rpo PHISTEBS.

WANTS» fXKKDIATKLY,
AT THIS office,

Two Good Compositors ;
and a Boy

about 16 years of age to learn the Print­
ing Business.
. To ttiose that suit steady situations
TaIÏÏ, itoeo4.

Mbrcuby Office, Guelph,)
Sept. lOt 1873. J dtf

Town and Contity News.

rlt concert in the drill «bed to- the throng now end egein inoreaeed to » 
Miss Brokovsti and other talent, dense crowd, which dlled the sidewelhs 

and overflowed Wrÿtletheroedwej. Long 
lines of buggies and waggons, standing 
in rank upon rank before every hotel in

Miss Brokoyski and other talent-
1 mueieiane. •' _____ .
Good Templara' social tonight in the 

Good templars’ Hall, Maedcnnell street. 
A lively evening expected.

, Oub.thanks are due to James Phin, 
Esq., of Waterloo, for a fine lot of Tar­
tarian and other crab apples—the Tar- 
tarianfc being exceedingly large.

Hon. Archibald McKellar, Mr. George 
Laidlaw, and some other Toronto gentle- 
men Wére m town on Tuesday. Mr. Me- 
Kellar returned by the afternoon train.

Nbw GeoDs.—Writing desks, work 
boxes, dressing cases, walletts, pocket 
books, and purses. Don’t part with your 
money before you see the big cheap stock 

. usee the new book, Johnny Gibb, of 
Gushetneuk, at Anderson’s Bookstore.

Y. M. C. A.—The Committee having 
charge of the refreshment booth would 
again urgently request all the friends of 
the Association to render every assistance 
that lies in their power. Subscriptions 
of provisions of every kind will be most 
acceptable, as they are required, and can 
either be left at the Y. M. C. A. rooms or 
will be collected by members of the Com­
mittee if notified by the donoira. 4

HOTEL CARD .
The Right Man in the Right Place.

THOMAS WARD, late of the Crown Hotel, 
bagstolnform the travelling public that he 
has acquired possession of the Victoria 
Hotel, next door to the PostOffice, where he 
hopes by courtesy, attention, and good ac­
commodation, to merit a fair share of pub­
lic patronage, both from old and new 
friends. The best of L'quors, Wines, Cigars 
&c., constantly on hand. A good hostler 
alwaysin attendance. Remember the spot 
—next door to the Post Office.

THOMAS WARD, 
(Late of Crown Hotel), 

Proprietor.
Guelph Dec. 5th, 1872. dawly

JpARKER’S HOTEL,
—DIRECT!, Y-

OPPOSITEthe MARKET, GUELPH
First-class accommodation for travellers 
Commodious stabling and an attentive
The best Liquors and Cigars at the bar.
He has just fitted up a room where Oysters 

will be served up at all hours, in the favorite

Pickled Salmon, Lobsters,and Sardines. 
Guelph,Fob , 1873 dw

ROEERT CRAWFORD,
PRACTICAL

Watch and Clod Maker, Jeweller,
Wyndham Street*Guelph.

Gold and Silver Watches, Chains, Brooch­
es, Rings, «ko., Hair Plait and Device Work, 
Clocksand Time pieces, Je welry repaired and 

* ' Plated Goods In variety.made to order. -----
Guelph, Feb. 12.1873.

J H. ROMAIN * tjO.,
Successors toNelles, Romain & Co.,

CANADA HOUSE,

General Commission Merchants.
AND SHIPPERS,

26, City National Bank Building, 
Chicago, Ill.

References : Sir John Rose, banker,
London. England ; F W Thomas, Esq.,bank­
er, Montreal ; The Marine Company of Chi­
cago, bankers ; Hon J Carling, London, Ont. 
Messrs Gault Bros., merchants, Montreal ; 
Senator F Smith (Frank Smith A Co.) To- 
r'Htto ; J M Millar, Eeq., Perth, Ont. (late of 
J " Millar A Co. commission merchants, 
'Chicago); W WatBon, Fjsq., bankerJSew 
Yprk ; D Butters, Esq., Montreal ; J White- 
head, Esq., M P., Clinton, nnt ; G MagUl, 
Esq.,M P, Hamilton, Ont- T O Chisholm, 
Bsq.. Toratito S B Foote,Esq.Toronto.

Sudmh Death in Ebim.—An exceed­
ingly sad case of sudden death occurred 
on the 7th line, Erin, near Maiyeburg, 
last Saturday. Mr. John Griir, farmer, 
a man of thirty-six yeew, iqffpj>4rtiit!y 
good health, hâd been attendtife a meet­
ing of the “ Christian Disciples” in the 
evening, and retired to teat shortly be­
fore eleven o’clock. About " two hoars 
after Mrs. Gear heard a slight moan, and 
on becoming more fully awoke, she was 
horrified to find her husband lying dead 
by her side. The cause of death is be­
lieved to be heart disease or apoplexy. 
Mr. Gear was mqeh respected in the 
neighborhood. _____

A Hansom Cab is something of a novel­
ty in Guelph. Onê Of these eccentric- 
looking vehicles has come over from 
Hamilton to pick up a few crumbs for 
the owner during the show week, and 
was driving ébout our streets during yes­
terday and to-day. It is a covered two- 
wheeled affair, constructed to hold two 
persons, and the driver’s seat is perched 
high up in the rear of thaÿqhiolé. Han­
soms are much used in old country cities; 
and the present specimen closely copies 
the old, country model, even to the 
heavier and thicker wheel*which all 
English light vehicles haVe as compared 
with our Canadian buggies and cabs.

fJIOWER’S
± IMPROVED WASHER,

(PATENTED 1873)
Manufactured by L. Tower, Berlin, Out.

Having manufactured and sold over 3,000 
Washing Machines, 1 can confidently claim 
for this machine advantages possessed by 
no other. It is self-adjusting,

Does the Work thoroughly and easily, 
and at the same time it is so simple in con­
struction that it car not got out of order. 

Sept. 15,1873. d6t

A Gratifying Keepsakm.—Mr. W. J 
Paterson, agent for the Equitable Life 
Assurance Society, of New York, has re­
ceived a very handsome testimonial from 
the head quarters of the Society in New 
York, given in token of the® appreciation 
of bis efforts in their behalf daring the 
past year. The testimonial is a seal of 
suitable material to be engraved with 
Mr. Paterson’s initials. The handle of 
the seal is a fac-simile in oxydized silver 
and gold, of the statue in front of the 
New York building, a tastefully executed 
group representing the genius of Life . 
Assurance shielding the wÿïow and orph­
an. Mr. Patterson is to be congratulated 
upon receiving so tasteful and valuable 
a recognition of his ability and industry.

GOOD TEMPLARS’ HALL.

SOCIAL
The members of Beaver Temple No. 66, 

Independent Order of Good Templars, will 
hold a Social iu the Good Templars’ Hall, 
Guelph, on tfxo evening of

Wednesday, 17lli Sepietnber
At which there will be short kddressea, Re­
citations, viajogues and Singing.

A GOOD TEA will be provided.
A China Tp6 Service to be voted for ot 10c 

_ vote, ^he lady candidate nominated 
who gets the highest number of votes will 
receive the Tea Se vice.

Tickets 25 cents each. Social to commence 
at six o’clock.
B. FAIRLEY, W.C.T. I J. TOWNSEND, Sec. 

~ dph, Sept. 15,1873. d3Guefph, Sept. 15,187!

1 ^PUPATION AL.

the misses McDonald
Will open a school for Young Ladies 
in Mr. Hatch’s Block, Woolwich stieet, 
on Monday, 1st of September. Terms and 
larticul&rs given on application. Ref<- 
lence, Queen st.
Guelnn, Aug. 12,1873

JMPORTANT TO BOOK AGENTS.

NOWJtEADY.
The Second Large Edition of the REV. 

DR. PUNSHON’S Lectures 
and Sermons.

Crown 8vo., «X) pp„ with steel 
Author, and vignette in gold of 
tan Church. Price, in cloth, giltt 
colored leather, gilt edges, 83 ; ha’f moroc­
co, gilt edges, 83 ; full morocco extra, gilt 
edges, 84.

CAUTION.

THE EXHIBITION. 

Unparalleled Success !

AN IMMENSE CROWD.

BBCOND DAY.
Wednesday, Sept. 17.

The general publie are crowding to the 
•bow in good earnest to-day. Over ball 
a dozen persons were unceasingly en­
gaged dering the Msornmg in selling en- 
trance tickets, and the pile of ‘ ‘quarters” 
so rapidly accumulating must be a big 
one. The streets leading to the grounds 
were thronged with well-dressed pedes­
trians, 'their faces turned show-ward ; 
and oe the arrival of the various trains 

increased to a

Yellow Fever in Shreveport.
Fully Six Hundred Gabes of Fever.
Shreveport, La, Sept. 16.—It is sup­

posed that the number of new oases of 
yellow fever is abating for want of sub­
jects. There were 35 iûterments yes­
terday. The weather is cool. Nearly al- 
who were able to leave town have left, 
but there are fully 600 oases of fever 
there now, and the number of people 
who are well are not sufficient to take 
care of the sick. The condition of the 
town is simply heartrending, and the 
suffering is something fearful to contem-

Reform Convention or South Huron. 
—The Reform Convention for the South 
riding of Huron met in Seaforth on Tues­
day. There was a large representation 
from all parts of the riding. Mr. Arch. 
Bishop, Warden of Huron, was the 
unanimous choice of the Convention. 
Mr. Bishop is a well-to-do farmer, one of 
the pioneers of the County, and has held 
a seat in the County Council fer many 
years, and has long been a most promi­
nent and useful Reformer. He is gene­
rally very popular.

The Seventy-seventh Battalion.— 
The 77th Battalion, mustering between 
three and four hundred strong, under the 
command of Lientent-Colonel Brown, 
have gone into camp in the beautiful 
grounds of the Driving Park Association, 
Dundas, The men present a fine stal­
wart appearance, and the camp arrange­
ment are excellent. Th0 Battalion Band 

> In’ffOliToîSetropoll’ bid. fair to on. o/the b«t in Pro.inM. 
in cloth, çiltjcçp, g2 ; A Halifax exchange says that the 

Brown-Biglin race is now a fixed fact, to 
come off on the 16th prox. The neoes- 
sarj^deposit of 8600 from each has been 
placed in the referee’s hands. Brown 

?will not, therefore.be at the regatta here. 
This race has created oopsiderable ex­
citement in aquatic circles, and everyone 
is pleased that it is to come off.

SEWING MACHINES FOR SALE.- 
For sale, several firet-clasfl Sewing Ma I 

chines,'lifferent makers, all new, cheap fo 
cash. Apply at thç Hercuby Office! I

The public and Book Agents are here­
by reminded that tins is the only authori­
zed edition of the above (for which a large 
anm was paid to Dr. Punshon), hence, 
should not be confounded with a much in­
ferior got up, and unauthorized volume 
of the Author’s Sermons, bearing a some­
what similar title.

Experienced energetic agents wanted for 
the above, aleo for our other new publica­
tions. Terms liberal. Apply to

Jarnee Adam ft Co.,
PUBLISHERS,

36 King street East, Toronto.
Bept. 17,1873. i’2w 1

town, attest the number of country

Carpenters are still busily at work en 
the axtra accommodation for live tetoek, 
and. additional room in ,this department 
is bèng kotfrly added. A large number of 
imp|ean*4s have arrived since yesterday 
momingr and the show In tins depart­
ment is a most varied one. The articles 
in the interior of the main build­
ing are now all in place, and the building 
is filled irith an ever-shifting and ever- 
increasing crowd. The sewing mi- 
chines, the fine arts, and especially 
the ladies’ work, are the prin­
cipal centres of attraction, and surround­
ed with groups of admiring spectators. .

The judges have been hard at work 
since yesterday morning, and* the Seore- 
tary’s books are rapidly fiUihg up with 
the names of the prize-takers. Shortly 
before noon the horses were brought out 
into thé enclosure, and the judging of 
them commenced. Many enthusiastic 
lovers of horse flesh surrounded the ring, 
admiring the noble proportions and grace­
ful action of magnificent animals as they 
were led round by their grooms or 
owners.

The unexampled character of the show 
of live stock is remarked on every hand. 
Men who able to speak with authority! 
on the subject say that such a numerous 
and excellent odlleotion of cattle and 
horses was never before brought together 
in one show in Canada. No Provincial 
fair has over equalled the display at 
Guelph on this occasion. The Directors 
may well feel proud of so gratifying a re­
sult.

The “side shows”—Punch and Judy— 
and the rest—pitched and are pitching 
their tents in the rear of the Exhibition, 
along with two “merry-go-rounds.” The 
usual quack medicine vendors and re­
tailers of the “greatest discovery of the 
age" ate holding forth to knots of eredu- 
lous listeners. Ample provision is made 
for sustaining hungry man by the numer­
ous refreshment sheds and stalls. Many 
of the latter have piles of fine peaches, 
grapes, melons, Ac.; whilst the more sub­
stantial accompaniments of cakes and 
cheese are not wanting.

The Brampton Braes Band were on the 
stand shortly before noon, and added to 
the gaiety of the surroundings by their 
excellent playing. The weather was fine, 
hut oecame cloudy towards noon.

We continue our description of the ex­
hibits

horses.
W. B. Telfer, Pilkington, has on exhi­

bition a splendid span of matched oarriaga 
horses ; they are dark bay and show off 
to good advantage. J. W. Watt, Niohol, 
a span of heavy draught horses which 
are very superior. Isaac Mueselman, 
Woolwich, and agricultural stallion—

I “ Woolwich Champion.” Jacob Christ­
man, Woolwich, shows ‘England’s Glory,’ 
an imported stallion possessing some 
very good points ; he was imported in 
1872; also a thorongh-bred blood stallion, 
2 years old. John Jackson, a 2 year old 
black stallion, imported in 1872: John 
Hewer, Guelph, shows a fine bright bay 
stallion, the “ Ontario Chief," 3 years 
old ; also Guelph Champion, an agricul 
tural horse—both fine animals. Robert 
Coulson, Eramosa, shows a very sd- 
perior thorough-bred chestnut colt, one 
year old. John Gordon, Puslinoh, a 8 
year old filly, brodd mare and filly. Alex 
MoConaohie, Niohol, a dark chestnut 
stallion, 2 year old. Jas Stone, Gnelph, 
Defiance Morgan, 3 years old. John 
Guthrie, Owen Sound, a gray stallion, 
French Lion, and John Long, a 2 year 
old Stallion. W. Fawcett, Euphrasia, 
shows Sir William Wallace a very fine 
stallion. David Gerrard, Guelph, brood 
mare and toal. J. W. Stubbs, Meaford, 
a roadster stallion. Sir Robert Bruce, 
possessing some good qualities. Hugh 
Roberts, Pilkington, one span of fine 
black horses. Alex. Fleming, Puslinoh, 
yearling filly. Douglas Bros., Port Nel­
son, thorough-bred bay stallion, Sharp 
Catcher, 6 years old ; black stallion, agri­
cultural, tienforth.6 years old, and a bay 
mare, roadster, 5 years old. W. Dunn, 
Waterloo, bay filly, 3 year old, roadster. 
W. Gerrie, Anoaster, bay filly, heavy 
draught, 3 years old ; also bay filly, 
heavy draught, 1 >ear old. J. E. Boyd, 
Wellesley, bay stallion, roadster, Billy 
Brown. J. & G. Keith, Niohol, bay filly, 
2 years old, roadster, which took the first 
prize last year ; also brood mare, roadster. 
G. G. Niohol, Beverley, exhibits bright 
bay stallion, roadster, four years old. 
Thomas Nichol, Blenheim, grey stallion, 
general purpose, two years old, a fine 
horse ; also a span of draught mares,four 
and five years old,both splendid animals.

SHEEP.
Mr. Whitelaw, Guelph, has three pens 

of very fine Leister sheep, consisting of 
one imported ram,one pair imported aged 
ewes, two pair shearling ewes, two pair 
shearling ewes, two pair ewe 
lambs, six ram lambs and a pair of fat 
weathers. J. and A. Evans, Puslinoh, 
show two pens of Leioesters and one pen 
of Cotswolds, making a very credTable 
display. Joseph Parkinson, Eramosa, 
has three pens of Leicesteis, consisting 
of an aged ram, 4 ewes, 8 ram lambs ana 
6 ewe lambs, all of them very superior 
animals. Adam Oliver, Downie, shows 
four pens of Leioesters, comprising 2 aged 
rams (one imported), 12 ram lambs, 4

Esquesing, shows two pens 
, consisting of 1 shearling 

ram, 8 ram lambs, pair ewe lambs, pair 
shearling ewes, and 2 pair ewe iambs. 
Alex. & W. Waldie, Esquesing, have, 
three pens of fine Leioesters and Lincolns, 

1 aged ram, 7 ram lambs, 1 
ind 2 pair shearlings. 
Inch, shows one pen of 

*°D8 wool. Philip 
Brooks.Biddulph,shows three pens of very 
good sheeif, consisting of 2 sheading 
lambs, 5 ram lambs.fi ewe lambs, 4 year­
ling ewes, and 2 aged ewes. John Card, 
Guelph, has two Leicester ram lambs. 
Thos. Niohol, Blenheim, shows three 
shearling rams, Leicester.

IMPLEMENTS.
L. D. Sawyer A Co., of Hamilton, as 

usual have a large display of farm imple­
ments, thirteen in all. Moet prominent 
is his Vibratvr threshing meeMne,which 

taken first prizes wherever It has 
1 shown. Then hé has two eomftmed 

motors and reapers, self rakers, double 
and tingle, [leaver] ; a new improved 
Sprague’s mower with tilter ; Wood’s 
double-join ted mower ; a large horse 
power straw cutter,, which has taken in 
previous years first prizes improved 
hand straw cutter ; new patent com 
•heller ; Taylor's stdky horse rake,which 
has always taken first prizes ; and a com­
bination grain drill, wfth land measure 
attached, which has taken 29 speeial first 
prizes.

John Forsyth, Dundas, exhibit»» com­
bined reaper and mower, having Forsyth’s 
improved Johnston self-raker, with 
wrought iron spokes and improved tilter. 
This is a neatly got up machine. Mr. 
Forsyth shows also a patent grain cleaner, 
et good workmanship. ,

Noxon BroB.,Ingersoll^exhibits Noxon’a 
standard combined reaper and mower, 
with tlm Johnston self rake. This is 
eescond,* 'ly well finished ; also a Totroan 
saw ichine.

J. Li - rende dkSons, Palermo, show a 
eembii . l reaper and mower with Dodge 
seif-rake attached.

Haggert Brothers, Brampton, exhibit 6 
machines. Their combined reaper and 
mower, with Dodger"self-rake has a neat 
seat, which revolves, answering both as a 
seat for reaper Mid mower, and a tool 
chest. Their two-wheeled single reaper 
has some improvements, as combined 
single mower, called the “Beaver.” One 
pawer catting box with spar gear can 
throw knife out of gear without stopping. 
Hand cutting box with Paris wheel, 
knives and feed. Ten horse power and 
separator, with Abel gear, with a new 
riddle made in sections for cleaning dirty 
grain. Four horse power, on a new 
principal, different from the former or 
any other, with drag saw attached and 
with self feed.

B. G. Lambert, Harriston, exhibits a 
two horse power wood sawing machine. 
Patented in 1872. Some of the advent- 
ages of this machine are in the strength 
of Its eastings, and also has much great­
er speed than other machines of the 
same kind ; the horses do not need to 
travel so fast ; it also does away with the 
bridge or box the horses travel over, and 
it has an attachment for driving a pea 
thrasher, straw cutter, or other machin­
ery ; can belattaohed with either belt or 
coupling. One plough, wrought bon* 
beam, Wilkinson’s patent, for a general 
purpose plough, considered superior to 
any other; also horse hoe made of 
wrought iron, having two set of teeth, 
with small plough attached, for either 
cleaning or hilling potatoes, which can be 
removed at pleasure.

W. Torrance, Rockwood, exhibits his 
well-known iron horse hoe which has al- 
Wàyt taken first prizes, iron plough and 
iron beam plough, both are well made, 
and he alsoshowe a splendid be ivy 
waggon, which for workmanship is as 
good as any on the ground;

Laidlaw Bros., Paisley, wood saw with 
Tolmah's improved horse power.

J. P. Billington, Dundas, horse power 
straw cutter, “Empire,” feed drill, drag 
saw, and a four horse power.

Patterson A Bro., Patterson, exhibits a 
Sprague mower. This mower has Reek­
ie’s patent tilting and cutting bars attach­
ment ; it can be raised or lowered at the

A dispatch from Fort Oarry sayi Lord ll(ed e„„ („ne imported), tear «hearling
neilnn nrliA flnd mafiiwa.l elfe, the .a * • « ' i 1- T___-__T .t_____Gordon, who fled westward after the-re­

cent trial of the American officers for 
kidnapping him, has been captured 500 
miles west of there by Manitoba detec­
tives, and now finds .himself behind the 
bars in Winnipeg.

A feai ful storm occurred on the Black 
Sea last week. Seventy vessels were 
wrecked, and up to the present 265 corpses 
have been washed ashore.

ewes and 8 ewe lambs: James Laidlaw, 
Guelph, has a pen of Leioesters—6 ram 
lambs—all first class animals. James 
Russell, Markham, exhibits six pens of 
very fine Leioesters, several of them being 
first prize animals; they consist of four 
shearling rams, 4 shearling ewes, 4 aged 
ewes, pair ewe lambs, and 2 ram lambs ; 
also four pens of CoteWolds—2 pair of 
shearling ewes and 4 shearling rams.

option of the driver without stopping, 
thereby cutting either higher or lower.

A. Harrison & Co., Brantford, exhibit 
the Kirby combined mower and reaper, 
Burdick reaper, Kirby mower, and com­
bined mower. Those machines have all 
Tilters and Burdock self rake.

B. W. Walton, Fergus, exhibits his 
gang plough, “ Fergus Eclipse." This is 
a fine gang plough, and looks as if it 
should do good work. It is highly reo- 
ommmended, and has always taken first 
prizes. Will plough from five to 7 acres 
per day.

B. Bell A Son, St. George, exhibit 9 
machines—consisting ot Ohio Buckeye, 
combined reaper and mower, new model 
Buckeye, mowing machine. This 
machine has taken first prizes wherever 
shown in the United States. It has a 
steel cutting bar and steel guards. A 
two or four horse power, with jack for 
driving straw cutter or drag saw. Also 
power straw cutter, with chilled mouth 
piece and feed rollers. This is a very 
superior double-geared machine ; also a 
small hand power, same style as 
last. Oultivator, 0. F. Bell’s patent with 
wrought iron axle-tree and pipe boxes,

I acd two set of teeth. This cultivator 
has taken several first prizes. One-horse 
corn cultivator with two set of teeth, one 
for weeding. Showed two ploughs,Hill’s 
patent, one a skimmer with wheel. They 
are both steel mouldboard, steel land 
side and wrought iron beams, and steel 
shears.

Thain A Elliott, Gnelph. This enter­
prising firm exhibits 3 straw cutters, two 
one-horse power, and one hand power, 
one root cutter, three ploughs, various 
styles, cultivators, one turnip drill, and a 
set of iron harrows.

D. .Maxwell, Paris, exhibits three stop 
feed "straw cutters, which can be thrown 
out of gear and change length of cut 
without stopping, or the feeder moving 
can be driven with a rod from either, 
fron back or end, and rune with one-third 
greater speed from the end. Bentall’s 
patent root pulper for horse power ; also 
one for hand or horse power. Grain 
crusher and Gardners’ patent turnip cut­
ter, with improvements by D, Maxwell.

Levi Oossitt, Guelph, exhibits a Paris 
horse power cutting box, with elevator 
and without, hand straw cutters, turnip 
drills for one horse, sows two drills at 
once, lawn mowers, which hoe taken a 
first prize, also celebrated Canadian 
sifter, also root cutters of the most im­
proved styles.

Mr. J. H. Downing, Elora, exhibits a 
single horse double seated covered bu 
which has gained the first prize in lta cl 
also a two horse pleasure carriage. Both 
these carriages '--xhibit great taste and 
skill in their construction and fully war-

rant the order Mr. Downing has received 
from Wm. Dalby, of Vancouver’s Island, 
to supply him with thirteen carriages cf 
a similar character as the two horse one 
nowon exhibition. Mr. Downing also 
exhibits a set of carriage wheels, which 
deserve especial commendation.

We were glad to welcome in this depart­
ment a new local manufacturing firm— 
Messrs. B. R.4>algleish A Co., who exhi­
bit a very fine collection of carriage 
wheels. One set exhibited is from an 
original design by Mr. Dalgleieh, who 
olaims that by this process the strongest 
wheel is made that has yet been offered 
in the market. It ià claimed that the 
hub is protected from all chicking and 
splitting, the bands are til complete 
ready for use, thereby saving all hand­
work in connection with the hub. This 
firm alee exhibit a swell ride cutter of the 
latest American fashion, in an unfinished 
state, as a model of those they Intend 
construe tin g during the coming season.

COLLECTION or IMPLEMENTS.
Perhaps the most noticeable feature in 

this particular department of the Exhi­
bition is the splendid collection of agri­
cultural empfcments from the well known 
extensive manufacturer, Mr, John Wat­
son, of Ayr. It is probably known to 
most of our readers that a number of the 
leading agricultural implement makers 
in Ontario are opposed to the present 
system of competition practiced at the 
various provincial shows, and have made 
strong representations to the Directors of 
the Provincial Association against the 
continuance of the present system. One 
of the foremost amongst these objectors 
is Mr. Watson, and true to the strength 
and intensity of hie opposition declines 
entering the lists æ a competitor. Hence, 
thie imposing array ot implements are 
merely on exhibition in order to give the 
general public some slight idea what the 
ingenuity, skill, and resources ot his ex­
tensive and enterprising manufactory can 
turn out. Subjoined ie a list of the various 
articles this firm has on exhibition. 
Ayr combined reaper and mowet, with 
self-dropping attachment. Ayr clipper 
combined machines, with Johnson’s self­
rake, with many good points. Humming­
bird single mower, made entirely erf iron, 
with draught so light that it is used in 
some eases with one horse. Combination 
grain drill, for sowing all kinds of grain 
and artificial manure. Farmer’s friend 
grain drill with tube shifter and patent 
automatic shifter whereby the grass sow­
er is thrown out of gear when the tubes 
are raised. Another farmers’ friend 
drill with 12 tubes, the grass seed sower 
of which can be used before or behind. 
Farmers’ horse power for 2 or 4 horses 
used for all light machinery. Drag saw­
ing attachment fer attaching to farmers's 
horse power. Field roller, wood. Three 
power straw and one hand stràw cutter. 
These machines have taken first prizes at 
Provincial Exhibitionsin 1870-71-72. Two 
Gardner’s English root cutters, one for 
power and one for hand. Cant’s patent 
root cutter. Large grain crasher. Two 
Victor chopping mills, a new article in­
troduced by Mr. Watson and fast gaming 
notoriety,jyaB awardedlst at London 1872. 
Look lever sulky rake. Keystone corn 
sheller. Iron gang plough. Jointer 
plough (Hill’s patent). Swing plough 
(do. do.). Black swan plough. Iron 
turnip drill, introduced from Scotland 
last year, and awarded first prizes at the 
Piovincial and Central, 1872. Scarifier 
or one horse cultivator. Subsoil plough. 
A steaming apparatus for steanfing feed 
for cattle. This firm was aiy^rded the 
only prize ever offered for a collection of 
agricultural implements by the Provincial 
Agricultural Association.

HARDWARE.
In this department Mr. John Horsman 

makes an exceedingly fine display. 
Around a design resembling an immense 
horse shoe, covered with black velvet, 
this gentleman has arranged with taste­
ful skill a most valuable assortment of 
mechanics’, carpenters’, and farmers’ 
tools, varying from the minutest article 
to the expensive Scotch plough plane of 
the most eminent manufacture. Mr. 
Horsman, as agent for the manufactures 
of Meakin A Sons, Hamilton, exhibits a 
splendid collection of brashes—paint, 
scrubbing, hearth, whitewash, clothes, 
hat, house, stove, Ac.—in endless variety. 
Our attention was partioulaily struck by 
something new in the shape of a piano 
brush, which we have no doubt will be 
found of particular usefulness by the 
owners of pianos. Mr. Horsman, as 
agent for Peck, Benny A Co., Montreal, 
aleo exhibits their celebrated cut nails, 
railway spikes and rivets. As agent for 
Frotheringham A Workman, Montreal, 
he exhibits from this mammoth establish­
ment spades, shovels, grain scoops, post 
hole spoons, field, garden and turnip 
hoes, grass and cradle scythes, hay and 
straw knives, chopping and bench axes, 
horse nails and wire nails. These 
various articles present evidence 
of unexampled finish and workman­
ship, as might indeed be expected 
from a house of such high character. 
Mr. Horsman exhibits an exceedingly 
handsome set of grocer’s scales, manu­
factured in brass by the celebrated maker 
Avery of Birmingham, also Turnbull’s 
patent marble-top butcher’s scales, an 
exceedingly useful article for such estab­
lishments. Throughout this entire col­
lection Mr. Horsman worthily supports 
the repute of the local establishment of 
which he has been the head for so many

Messrs. James Warnook A Co., Galt, 
exhibit a very superior collection of axes 
of undoubted finish. In carpenter’s and 
millwright’s tools they show an as­
sortment that may fairly challenge 
the world in competition. This 
firm also make a speciality in the 
manufacture of planer and straw cutter 
knives of all varieties, those exhibited 
presenting every evidence of superior 
finish and excellence. They also show a 
fine assortment of coopers’ tools. In 
elliptic carriage springs they makes most 
important display, and when we reached 
this section we noticed that the first 
prize ticket had beep already attached to 
these springs, which speaks volumes in 
their favour, espeoially when it is con- 
sidfred that they had such undoubted 
formidable competition in the shape of 
the springs'of Messrs. J. B. Armstrong 
A Co., of GTtelph.

Messrs. Mills A Goodfellow, Guelph, 
are extibitors of an extensive and valu­
able assortment of stoves. In cooking 
stoves they make three entries, all of 
which are shown, one of which particu­
larly deserves mention, being a cooking 
stove of great range and power, and pos­
sessing a handsome set of copper furni­
ture which adds vefy greatly to the ge- 
neral appearance of the stove. In hall 
and parlour stoves they bring forward a 
very extensive variety, reflecting great 
credit on their skilful adaptation of com­
fort combined with exterior elegance.


